
From: Samuel Woodford
Sent: 14 July 2026 16:20
To: Sarah Papaleo
Cc: Development Control
Subject: 4/26/2206/DOC - CLEATOR MOOR LIBRARY, MARKET SQUARE, CLEATOR MOOR

Hi Sarah,

Thanks for this consultation. I note the submission of the photographic records for the library and local gov offices, and the report on the Memorial Fountain. I don't have any comments to make.

Best wishes,
Sammy

Conservation and Design Officer | Inclusive Growth and Placemaking
Place, Sustainable Growth and Transport | Cumberland Council
Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG

cumberland.gov.uk

My normal working days are Mon & Tue

